




































 

 

MICHIGAN BUREAU  OF ELECTIONS 
R ICHARD H.  AUSTIN BUILDING ●  1ST FLOOR  ●  430  W. ALLEGAN ●  LANSING,  MICHIGAN 48918 

M i chigan .gov /E lec t i ons  ●  ( 517)  335-0170 

 

October 27, 2022 

Anthony Yanish 

11792 Hazelton 

Redford, MI 48239      

 

Re: Jackson v. Yanish 

Campaign Finance Complaint No. 2020-8-151-33 

 

Dear Mr. Yanish: 

 

The Department of State (Department) has finished investigating the campaign finance 

complaint filed against you by Linda Jackson on August 26, 2020. This letter concerns the 

disposition of that complaint.  

 

The complaint alleged you violated the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act) by 

failing to properly report expenditures related to your 2020 campaign for Redford Township 

Supervisor. The complaint included copies of several advertisements and mailers advocating 

your election, as well as documents estimating the cost of these materials. 

 

The Department twice invited you to respond to Ms. Jackson’s complaint, once by regular mail 

and once by certified mail. The certified mail correspondence, dated October 9, 2020, informed 

you that a failure to respond within 15 business days of that notice would leave the Department 

with no alternative but to make its determination based solely on the documentation furnished by 

Ms. Jackson. You responded via email on November 13, 2020. 

 

In Michigan, candidates and committees are required to file contributions and expenditures with 

the appropriate filing official by specific dates. MCL 169.233(1) – (3). The MCFA requires a 

committee that receives or expends more than $1,000.00 during any election to file campaign 

finance reports in compliance with the Act. MCL 169.233(6).1 A committee which fails to file a 

campaign statement required under the Act is subject to late filing fees. MCL 169.233(7). 

Moreover, if a candidate fails to file two or more statements required under section 33 or section 

35 of the Act and those statements remain unfiled for more than 30 days, the candidate “is guilty 

 
1 A candidate committee that receives less than $1,000 in contributions and makes less than $1,000 in expenditures 

during the election cycle may request a reporting waiver on their Statement of Organization relieving the committee 

of the duty to file campaign statements. Because you did not file a Statement of Organization, however, you could 

not have requested the reporting waiver. 
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of a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not more than $1,000.00 or imprisonment for not more 

than 90 days, or both.” MCL 169.233(8). 

 

This letter serves to notify you that the Department has determined there may be reason to 

believe that you have violated the Act.  The complaint alleged that you had not filed required 

campaign finance statements with the Wayne County Clerk. A search of the Wayne County 

Campaign Finance database shows that your committee, Friends of Anthony Yanish, did not file 

any campaign statements or Statement of Organization with the Wayne County Clerk after your 

Affidavit of Identity was submitted on May 5, 2020.  Accordingly, the Department concludes a 

potential violation has occurred. 

 

When the Department finds that there may be reason to believe a violation has occurred, the Act 

requires the Department to use “informal methods such as a conference [or] conciliation” to 

correct the potential violation or to prevent further violation. MCL 169.215(10). Statute provides 

90 business days for the Department to engage this resolution process. Id. If this matter is not 

resolved within 90 business days, or by March 16, 2022, the Department will have no choice but 

to proceed with either referral to the Attorney General’s office for enforcement of any criminal 

penalties or commence an administrative hearing against you. Id. 

 

For these reasons, please contact the undersigned at BOERegulatory@michigan.gov as soon as 

possible to discuss a resolution to matter. If you fail to make contact to discuss a possible 

resolution, or if a resolution cannot be reached by March 16, 2022, the Department will have no 

choice but to seek the aforementioned remedies.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Regulatory Division  

Bureau of Elections  

Michigan Department of State 

 

 

 

 

c: Linda Jackson 
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March 16, 2023 
 

The Honorable Dana Nessel 
Department of Attorney General 
G. Mennen Williams Building 
525 West Ottawa Street 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 
Re:  Jackson v. Yanish 
 Michigan Campaign Finance Complaint 
 
 
Dear Attorney General Nessel:  
 
Please allow this letter to serve as a referral to the Attorney General of the above referenced 
campaign finance matter for the enforcement of any criminal penalties under the Michigan 
Campaign Finance Act. MCL 169.215(10)(a).  
 
If you or your staff would like any additional information regarding this case, please contact this 
office.  
 
 
       Sincerely  
 
       s/ Michael J. Brady 
 
       Michael J. Brady, Chief Legal Director 
       Michigan Secretary of State 
 
 
 
cc:  Heather Meingast, Division Chief, CLEE Division 
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